

FW: Minister Meeting Note Request - Urgent

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY)" <ujwal.ganguly@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 26 Mar 2018 11:36:51 -0400
Attachments: BN_Clean_Competing EWT LTC Applications_v2b.docx (34.04 kB); 2018-03-26 - THESL kc edits 2.docx (18.17 kB)

Hi,

Attached is a high level one-pager for the Toronto Hydro meeting and an updated version of the detailed note on the EWT process that had been shared with MO a week or two ago.

Hopefully this works for the purposes of these meetings.

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

Date: Friday, Mar 23, 2018, 4:48 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Minister Meeting Note Request

Hi Hillary,

As discussed earlier, Minister has a meeting with Toronto Hydro and Hydro One on Monday. Just connected with Mike and he asked if you could pull something quick together about what might be brought up in the Toronto Hydro meeting. Don't need a full note - just prep the minister for what could come up.

As for Hydro One, he's wondering if we could get the latest update on where the E-W Tie is at. Otherwise, don't need materials for that meeting.

Really sorry about the short notice.

Let me know if that works.

C

Carys Baker
416-327-0431